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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Audit and Finance Committee held on March 22, 2022 at 8:30am, at their office located at One Hudson
City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 to consider all matters presented to the Board for
consideration. This meeting is open to the public. Due to public health and safety concerns related to
COVID-19, and in accordance with the Senate and Assembly bills (S.50001/A.40001), the meeting will
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web,zoom.us/|/8 1976860585 7pwd=VnpzL01 LMDZNeF! 1 ZkVENXIGTHhMUT09

Meeting ID: 819 7686 0585, Passcode: 750648, Dial by your location: 1 646 558 8656

Find your local number: hitps://usO6web,zoom.us/u/keTdlikwplL

Dated: March 15, 2022
Sarah Sterling
Secretary Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Firance Committee
Agenda
Chairman;
John Lee
Members:
David Fingar
Tish Finnegan
James Lapenn

Anita Otey

1. Minutes, January 12, 2022%

2. CEDC Annual Audit*

3. Investinent Report®

4. Treasurer’s Report*

5. Portfolio Report*

6. Public Comment
Attachments:

Minutes, January 12, 2022
2021 Audit

Investment Report
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report

* Requires action

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 |
www.columbiaedc.com
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MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, January 12, 2021

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit and
Finance Committee was held at the CEDC office, located at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson,

NY, on January 12, 2021, The meeting was called to order at 8:30am by Mr. Fingar, Acting-Chair.

Attendee Name

. Title

Status

Departed

David Fingar

Committee Member

Present

Tish Finnegan

Committee Member

Present via Zoom

James Lapenn

Commitiee Member

Present via Zoom

John Lee Committee Member Excused

Anita Otey Committee Member Presnt via Zoom

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard Counsel Present via Zoom

Lauren Cranna Business Development Partner Excused

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Martha Lane Business Development Director Present

Cathy Lyden Bookkeeper Present via Zoom
Minutes:

Ms. Otey made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the October 13, 2021 minutes as presenfted.
Carried,

2021 Audit Engagement Letter:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the letter with the committee, noting the increased cost was for a single audit. Mr.
Lapenn asked when the services were last bid out and when the last time the principal in the audit process
had been replaced. Mr. Tucker stated the services had been last bid 5 years ago and Mr. Vanderbeck was
close fo that term, He stated that should be addressed in the upcoming year. Mr. Lapenn made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Finmegan to approve Mr. Tucker signing the letter. Carried,

2021 Tax Engagement Letfer:
Mr. Tucker noted the second letter required t a motion for approval as well. Mr. Lapenn made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Otey to approve Mr. Tucker signing the letter presented. Carried.

Audit & Finance Committee Charter:
Myr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the Charter as presented. Carried.

One Hudscn City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com
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2021 Discharged Dudies:

Mr. Lapenn noted there was an error in the report, noting the entry read 2019 and should have read 2020.
My, Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Otey to approve the report with the correction as outlined.
Carried,

Investment Policy:
Mr. Fingar asked if there were any changes to the presented policy which had no changes. Ms. Ofey made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the policy as presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr, Tucker reviewed the draft Treasurer’s Report, noting the new format was due to the change to
Quickbooks online from the desktop version as requested by the auditors. He noted there were glitches
which were being worked out. He noted the report also included expense by vendor. Mr. Lapenn made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Otey to recommend the draft Treasurer’s Report to the Full Board as presented.
Carried.

Ms, Lane announced the SBA had awarded CEDC $400,000 in loan funding. She and Ms. Cranna were
working on the paperwork later in the day. Mr. Tucker that gives CEDC a total of $3.15 million in the loan
fund.

Mr. Tucker asked the Committee to recommend the 2022 County contract to the full Board for approval
with the full amount and format as the last year. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Otey to
reconmiend the presentation of the contract fo the Full Board, Carried.

Mr. Tucker stated he would be bringing to the committee a contract between the City of Hudson and CEDC
to do the administration for the Return Brewing project. The project was awarded $350,000 and CEDC
would get up to a $16,000 fee for administering the project. CEDC would be receiving a fee from the PBF
Hudson project as well the fee from the Galvan housing project.

Portfolic Repori:

Ms, Lane noted 711 CR3 LLC was 30 days past due and had been contacted. She reported that Brown’s
had made a payment since the date of the report. Alula had been contacted and would be sending a payment.
Ms. Lane announced the closing on the Train Time train had taken place and she had received a check for
$35,000. M. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Otey to recommend the Portfolio Report to the Full
Board. Carried.

With no other business to come before the committee and no public comment, Mr. Lapenn made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Otey 1o adfourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:14am

Respectfidly submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518,828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




UHY
Certified Public Accountants

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 204
Hudson, NY 12534

Phone 518-828-1565
Fax 518-828-26712
Web www uliy-us.com

March __, 2022

To the Board of Directors of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation:

We have audited the financial statements of Columbia Economlc Deveiopment Corporation as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2021, and have issued.our report thereon dated March __, 2022.
Professional standards require that we advise you of the fo!lowmg matters relaling to our audit

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audlt

As communicated in our engagement letter dated December 20 2021, our responsibility, as described
by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements
that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material
respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America.
Our audit of the financial statements does not relleve you or management of your raspective
responsibilities. e .

Our responsibility, as prescribed by brdfeselonal standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial stalements are free of
material misstatement.’An audit of fmanclal statements includes consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a baS|s for deS|gning audit procedures that are appropriate In the clrcumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation sofely for the purpose of determining our audit
procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related o the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.
However, we are not recuired to designh procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to
communicate to you.

We have provided our findings regarding a significant control deficlency over financlal reporting and
non-compliance with the completeness and accuracy of the Corporation’s schedule of federal awards
noted during cur audit in separate reports to you dated March __, 2022,




Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated
fo you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team and others in our firm, as appropriate have complied with all relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. We have applied a safeguard which included a quality control
partner review to the independence threat of our preparation of the Organization's financial statements
and preparation of the Organization’s annual tax return,

Significant Risks ldentified

We have identified the following significant risks:

s Revenue recognition
+ Management override

As a result of our audit procedures, we did not identify any « control deflcienczes retated to the identified
significant risks above except for the accounting for a certain CDBG grant that originally was netted
but should have been grossed up even though it was a: pass_:t_h:rough type award.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant_Accouﬁfiﬁg Practices

Significant Accounling Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use approprlate accounting policies. A summary of
the significant accounting policies: adopted by Columb;a Economic Development Corporation is
included in Note 2 to the financial statemerits. There has been no initial selection of accounting policies
and no changes in significant accountmg policies or their application during 2021. No matters have
some fo our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the
methods used to account for mgmﬁcant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant
accounting policies in. controvermal or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. i

Significant Accounting Estimates .

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financlal statements prepared by management and
are hased on management's current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge
and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain
accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly from
management's current judgments.

The most sensitive accounting estimate affecting the financiat statements is the allowance for loan
losses.

Management’s estimate of the allowance for loan losses is based on a review of outstanding loans
receivable on an individual loan basis. Management performs a risk assessment of each loan
considering collateral, payment history, delinquency status, and other matters indicating the
borrower's ability to pay. We evaluaied the key factors and assumptions used to develop the




aliowance for loan losses and determined that the estimate is reasonable in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole,

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting
Columbia Economic Development Corporation's financial statements related to the allowance for loan
losses, revenue recognition, and ioans.

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of
the audit,

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards reqwre us to accumulate all known and
likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than ‘those that we believe are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriate level of management Further, profe331onaE standards require
us to alse communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant
classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole.
Uncorrected misstatements or matters underlying those uncorrected misstatements could potentially
cause future-period financial statements to be materially’ misstated, even though the uncorrected
misstatements are immaterial to the fmenc:lai statements “currently under audit. The following
summarizes uncotrected financial statement misstalemenis whose effects in the current and prior
periods, as determined by management are |mmater|al both individually and in the aggregate, to the
financial statements taken as a whole :

- Increase in mlscellaneous expense anci accounts payable of $2,666 to record charges
on the Corporation’s gredit card in ‘December 2021 not recorded until 2022,

- Decrease the allowance for loan loss and bad debt expense by $42,655, to adjust for
allowance for loan ioss calculat:on

In addition, professmnai;: _standards__;ﬁ requn'e us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures.
We proposed the following significant adjustment as a result of cur audit:

- Increase deferred revenue and loans receivable by $45,000
Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, which could be significant to Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s financial
statements or the auditor's report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in a
separate letter dated March __, 2022.




Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consuitations
with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with Columbia Economic Development
Corparation, we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and
operational plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters
discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s
auditers,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation and is not mtended to be and shouid not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. B

Very truly yours,




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,
EIN 14-1755710 :

Reports of Independent Auditors Required by Office
Of Management and Budget Uniform Guidance
December 31, 2021 :
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFORM
GUIDANCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Chairman and Board of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements Identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s
major faderal programs for the year ended December 31, 2021, Columbia Economic Development
Corpcrat:on s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. : :

In our opinlon, Columbia Economic Development Ccrporat:on complled m all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a “direct and material effect
on each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program _

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance w:th aud;ting standards generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAS) ‘the standards appiicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
(Government Auditing Standards); and. the audit: requarements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform. Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Unlforrn Guldance) Our responsibilities under those standards
and the Uniform Guidance are further descrlbed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
Compliance section of: our report, '

We are required to be lndependent of Columbia Economic Development Corporation and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a
legal determination of Columbia Economic Development Corporation's compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the

requirements of laws, statutes, regulations rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreemenis
applicable to Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s federal programs.

A member of UHY International, a network of independent accounting and consulting firms.




Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compllance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s compliance based on our audit.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards,
and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not
detecting materfal noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resuiting from etror, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal confrol. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered
material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about Columbia Economic
Development Corporation’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a
whole.

in performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Audltmg Standards, and the tUniform
Guidance, we:

+ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professronal skept[ctsm throughout the audit.

« |dentify and assess the risks of material noncompllance whether due to fraud or error, and
des;gn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. ‘Buch procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding ‘Columbia Economic Development
Corporation’'s compliance with the compliance requwements referred to above and
performing such other procedures as we _consldered_necessary in the circumstances.

« Obtain an understanding of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s internal control
over compllance relevant to the audlt in ‘order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances and to, test and report on internal control over compllance
in accordance with the Uniform Gwdance' but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of Columbia Economlc ‘Development Corporation’s internal control over
compliance. Accordingly,: no such oplmon is expressed.

We are required to c:ommumcate W|th those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing ‘of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in internal control over comphance that we identified during the audit,

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance which is required to
be reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2021-041. Our opinion on each major federat
program is not modified with respect to this matter. Governmeni Auditing Standards requires the
auditor to perform limited procedures on Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s response
to the noncompliance finding identified in our audit described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s response was not
subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify

all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compitance and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
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deficlencies may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we did identify a
deficiency in internal control over compliance that we consider to be a material weakness.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detecled and corrected, on a timely basis.
We consider the deficiency in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questions costs as item 2021-01 to be a material weakness.

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, In internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal. controf over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with govem nce

Qur audit was not designed for the purpose of expressmg an opmzon on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed

Government auditing standards requires the auditor: to perform limited procedures on Columbia
Economic Development Corporation’s response to the internal control over compliance findings
identified in our audit as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s response was not subjected to the other auditing
procedures applied in the audit of compllance and accordlngiy, we express no opinion on the
response. w

The purpose of this reporf on mternal control over compllance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compllance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of the Uniform Guidance. Accordlngly, _this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expendltures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the fmanmai statements of Columbia Economic Development Corporation as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2021 and have issued our report thereon dated March __,
2022, which contained an unrnodmed opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was
conducted for the purpose of ‘forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as recuired by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting procedures and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule
of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, In all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Hudson, New York
March |, 2022
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Chairman and Board of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Columbia Economic
Development Corporation's basic financial statements, and have lssued our report thereon dated
March __, 2022, :

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements we consldered Columbia Economic
Development Corporation’s internal control over finangial reporting (mtemal control) as a basis for
demgmng procedures that are appropriate in the c:lrcu_mstan_ces for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness: of Coiumbia Economlc Development Corparation’s
internal control, .

A deficiency in internal control exists ‘when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of. performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a‘timely baszs A material weakness is a deficlency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in Internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the :entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged wuih govemance

Our consideration of ;ntemal controI was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencles In Internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses.
We did identify a deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and responses as item 2021-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

A member of UHY International, a network of independent accounting and consulting firms.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Columbia Economic Development
Corporation’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which couid have a direct and material effect on the financial stalements.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed nho instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s Response to Findings

Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s response to the findings identified in our audit is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. Columbia Economic
Development Corporation’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on .

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
sompliance and the results of that testing, and not to prowde an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is-an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in conmdermg the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication |s not sunable for: any other purpose.

Hudson, New York
March __, 2022
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended December 31, 2021

Federal
Assistance
Federal Grantor/Program Title/Pass Through Federal Listing/CFDA
Entity Program Award # Expenditures Number
Small Business Administration
SBA Microloan
Program 4813855005 $ 28,072
6272215007 114,227
8503645004 207,778
3895287001 250,000
8388508207 300,000
Total SBA Microloan Program 897,077 £9.046
Economic Injury
Disaster Loan 7823108108 100,060 59.008
Total Economic Injury Disaster Loan i 100,000
Technical L
Assistance SBAOCAML210267 54,104
£ SBAOCAML200055 86,493 £0.007
Total Technical Assistance Program : :y 140,597
Total Small Business Administration, 1,137,674
Department of Housing and Urban Development
Pass through - County of Columbla, New York BT
Compunity.
GDBG Entitlerent Grants Cluster _ Davelopment
Ll Block Grant 267ED915-18 45,000 14.218
Total CDBG Enfitlement Grants Cluster 45,000
Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 45,000
$ 1,182,674

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to Schedule of Federal Awards.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TC SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
December 31, 2021

NOTE 1 — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule”) has been
prepared as required under the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Uniform Guidance. The
purpose of the schedule is to present a summary of those activities of Columbia Economic
Development Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2021 using the accrual basis of
accounting. For purposes of this schedule, federal awards include any assistance provided by a
foderal agency directly or indirectly in the form of grants, contracts, cooperative agreements, direct
appropriations, lcans and loan guarantees, and other noncash assistance. Because the schedule
presents only a selected portion of the activities of the Organization, it is not intended to, and does
not, present either the financial position, or statement of aciivities and other changes in net assets of
the Organization.

NOTE 2 — INDIRECT COSTS

Indirect costs are charged to federal grants and contracts when appiicable at a predetermined rate
and the Organization has elected to use the 10 percent de-minimijs indirect cost rate allowed under
the Uniform Guidance, s

NOTE 3 — SUB-RECIPIENTS

None of the federal awards presented in the accom_p_a'h'ying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards were provided to sub-recipients for the year ended Dgcember 31, 2021.

See independent auditors’ report and schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPCRATION
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs and Views of Responsible Official
December 31, 2021

A. Summary of Audit Results

Financial Statements:

Type of auditors’ repait issued Unmodified
Basis of accounting GAAP
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identified? No
Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be

material weaknesses? Yes
Noncompliance material to financial statements? No

Federal Awards:

internal control over major programs:

Material weaknesses identified? o “Yes
Significant deficiencies identified that are not ccns:dered to be
material weaknesses? : L No -

Type of auditors’ report issued on compilance for major

programs 3 Unmodified
Any audit findings required to be reported in accordance W|th

Uniform Guidance Section 200.516(a)? D, Yes, 2021-01

Major Programs:

Federal
Assistance
Listing /
Gy CFDA Federal
- Grant Title number Expendilures
Small Business Administration — SBA Microloan Program 59.046 $897,077
Doliar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B
programs $750,000

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? No
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COLUMBIA ECONONMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATICN
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs and Views of Responsible Official
December 31, 2021

B. Findings Related to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

FINDING 2021-001

Significant Deficiency in Internal Control over Financial Reporting — Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG)

Criteria:

The Corporation is responsible for ensuring its financial statements are recorded in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Condition:

The Corporation entered into an agreement with Columbia County to administer a Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) to a local business, however, failed to properly record the
transactions within its general ledger based on the underlying contracts. The grant is in the form
of a forgivable loan which is forgiven after five years if .conditions are met. A loan receivable
asset and unearned revenue liabliity should have been recorded. * .

Cause:

Management's review procedures in this instance Weré_: not sufficient fo ensure all transactions
that occurred during the year were recorded completely and accurately.

Effact or Potential Effect:

The Corporation’s financial stqﬁgn{éhtsépuld i’)é:gnderstated and not in conformity with GAAP,

Recommendation:

Management should '_';m';sz'e%ﬁe_n; é'::review procedure that ensures all CBDG grant activity is
recorded accurately throughout the year prior to the start of the audit.

C. Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to the Compliance Audit of Major Programs that
are Required to be Reported by Uniform Guidance Section 516(a)

1. FINDING 2021-01: Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Information on the Federal Program — CFDA 14.218 (Department of Housing and Urban
Development —Community Development Block Grant)

Criteria — Management is responsible for identifying all federal funds required to be disclosed on the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

Compliance Requirement - Reporting

Condition — A program was required to be added to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards not identified by management.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs and Views of Responsible Official
December 31, 2021

Questioned Costs — None

Context — The Qrganization is responsible for implementing controls and procedures to ensure all
expenditures paid for by federal funding are included on its Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards.

Cause — Management failed to ascertain the existence of all federally funded programs for inclusion
on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards in their process of preparation.

Repeat Finding — No
Effect — The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards was materially misstated.

Recommendation - We recommend management develop processes to fully ensure that all federal
award activity is identified, tracked and reported as appropriate on the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards.

Responsible Official’s Response —~ F. Michael Tucker, President/C 0. See corrective action plan on

page 11. i e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Chairman and Board of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation;

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Columbia Economic Development Corporation {(a not-
for-profit component unit of the County of Columbia, New York) (the “Corporation”), as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collecttvely
comprise Columbia Economlc Development Corporation's basic fmancnal statements as listed in the
table of contents. :

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of Columbia Economic Development Corporation as of December 31,
2021 and the respective changes in financial position and, where appllcable cash flows thereof for
the year then ended in accordance with accountmg prmmpies generally” accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinfon

We conducted our audit in accordance with guditing:standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (SGAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Sfandards, issued by the Comptfolier General of the United States. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report.:We -are required to be mdependent of Columbia
Economic Development Corporatlon and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requrrements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s management is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregale, that raise substantial doubt about Columbia
Economic Development Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the
date the financial statements are available to be issued.




Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Sfatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high ievel of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audi{ conducted in accordance with
GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

s Exercise professicnal judgment and maintain professional skeplicism throughout the audit.

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, ewdence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
prccedures that are appropiiate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Columbia Economlc Development Corporation’s internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. '

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pollcies used and the reasonablenass of
significant accounting estimates made, by management as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements,.

+ Conclude whether, in our professional ju ‘gment there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial: doubt about Columbia Economic Development
Corporation’s ability to contlnue as a gemg concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communlcate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and tlmmg ‘of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we |dent|fied dunng the audit.

Requiired Supplementary lnformat.'on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and anaEyS|s on pages 4 to 7 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a pait
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financiat statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March __,
2022 on our consideration of Calumbia Economic Development Corporation's internal contro! over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and aother matters, The purpose of that report is solely to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuls of
that testing, and not fo provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s 2020 financial
slatements, and we expressed an unmodified oplinion on those audited financial statements in our
report dated March 30, 2021. In our opinion, the summarized comparat‘ve information presented
herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020 is consistent, in all material respects, with
the audited financial statements from which it has been derwed G

Hudson, New York
March _, 2022
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2021

Introduction:

Within this section of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (the “Corporation”)
financial statements, the Gorporation’s management provides narrative discussion and analysis of
the financial activities of the not-for profit Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2021, This
discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Corporation's basic financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2021,

Overview of the Financial Statements:

The Corporation’s basic financial statements include: (1) financial statements, and (2) notes to the
financial statements.

Financial Statements:

The Corporation's financial statements are prepared on the- accruai basis In accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles promulgated by the’ Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). The Corporation Is structured as a single enterprise fund with revenues recognized
when earned, not when received. Expenses are recognized when incurred, not when they are paid.
Capital assets are capitalized and are depreciated over their useful lives. See notes to the financial
statements for a summary of the Corporation’s significant accountang policies.

The Statement of Net Position presents mformat:on an the Corporatlon s assets and liabilities, with
the difference betwesn the two reported as net: posstion Over time, increases or decreases in net
position may serve as a useful mdtcator of the Corporatlon s financial position.

The Statement of Reventes, Expenses and Change in Net Position presents information showing
how the Corporation’s net position. changed durmg the most recent year. All changes in net position
are reported as soon as the underlymg event giving rise to the change occurs, regardiess of the
timing of related cash flows.: :Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in these statements for
some items that will resuit in cash flows in future periods.

The Statement of Cash F!ows relates to the flows of cash and cash equivalents. Consequently, only
transactions that affect the Corporation’s cash accounts are recorded in this statement. A
reconciliation is provided at the bottom of the statement of cash flows to assist in the understanding
of the difference between cash flows from operating activities and operating Income.

Notes to Financial Statements:

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full
understanding of the basic financial statements.

Financial Highlights:
During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Corporation was able to assist Columbia County
businesses through its loan programs as well as the continuation of a fiscal agent arrangement (see -

note 14). The fiscal agent arrangement was created in an effort to help businesses during the
COVID 19 pandemic.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC BEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2021

Financial Highlights (Continued):

Net position increased $35,161 during the year ended December 31, 2021. Operating revenues
decreased $119,244 or 24%, primarily due to a decrease in grant revenue of $142,234 offset by an
increase in interest on loans of $15,721 and an increase of administrative fees of $10,022. Non-
operating activity in 2021 (excluding appropriations) resulted in a gain of $136,495 due to
forgiveness of paycheck protection program loans. Operating expenses decreased $328,897 or
28%, primarily due to a decrease in grant expense of $235,116, a decrease in personnel and
benefits of $41,054, a decrease in consulting of $36,470, and a decrease in bad debt expense of
$54,178.

Total assets increased by $135,663 or 3.77% and total liabilities increased $104,669 or 11.98% for
the year ended December 34, 2021. Cash and cash equivalents was $1,353,199 at December 31,
2021, a decrease of $174,477 from December 31, 2020, Total loans increased by $137,887 to
$1,668,089 presented net of an allowance for loan loss of $278,233 at December 31, 2021.

Financial Statement Analysis:

Below is a comparative summary of the Corporation's S_tét'éments of Net Position as of December
3t L '

2021 2020

Assets LT

Capital assets N Ve SR 12,740 $ 14,340

Current assets e Ly 2,165,039 1,965,043

Long-term assets ' 1,557,844 1,620,577
Total assets L $ 3,735,623 $ 3,509,060
Current liabiliies . $ 240975 § 265342
Long-term Iiabili’tie_s' ‘ e 728,163 608,127
Deferred inflow of résources 5,237 9,404
Net position Tl "

Unrestricted ks 2,271,624 2,274,505

Capital 12,740 14,340

Restricted 467,884 428,242
Total liabilities, deferred inflows, and net position $ 3,735,623 $ 3,598,960
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COLUMBIA ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2021

Financial Statement Analysis (Continued):

Below is a comparative summary of the Corporation’s statements
Changes in Net Position for the years ended December 31:

of Revenues, Expenses and

2021 2020
Operating revenues
Charges for services $ 44,022 $ 34,000
Interest from loans 73472 57,751
Grant revenues 221,089 363,323
Membership fees 32,992 36,618
Land sale 873 -
Total operating revenues 372,448 491,692
Non-operating revenues
Columbia County appropriation il 368,000 391,000
Forgivenass of paycheck protection program loans - ) 132,814 -
Interest eamings T L 8,750 10,854
Total non-operating revenues 504,564 401,854
Total revenues 877,012 893,546
Operating expenditures
Personnel and bensfits 315,068 356,122
Professional fees 46,419 38,535
Grants 9,654 244,770
Office expense ; 98,642 89,436
Consuiting 167,318 203,788
Marketing 19,689 23,671
New Initiatives .7 61,802 58,814
Bad debt i 5, 50,000 104,176
Other operating expenditures 73,190 51,467
Total operating expenditures = - 841,782 1,170,679
Nonoperating expenditures -+
Interest ; 69 183
Total nonoperating expenditures 69 183
Total expenditures 841,851 1,170,862
Total revenues in excess {deficiency) of expenditures 35,161 (277,316}
Net position at the beginning of the year 2,717,087 2,994,403
Net position at the end of the year $ 2752248 § 2,717,087

The 2021 budget included revenue of $706,000 and expenses of $765,321 with a projected loss of

$59,321.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Compaonent Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Becember 31, 2021

Financial Statement Analysis (Continued):

Total revenues were $171,012 more (24%) than the budget and total expenditures were $76,530
more (10%) than the budget. Total revenues exceeded the budget primarily due to grant revenue
and forgiveness of paycheck protection program loans exceeding the budget by $98,089 and
$132,814, respectively. This was offset by interest on foans, membership fees, and other income not
meeting the budget by $26,528, $17,008, and $10,377, respectively. Total expenses exceeded the
budget primarily due to new initiatives, office expenses, and bad debt exceeding budget by $31,802,
$26,142, and $50,000, respectively, offset by personnel and benefits budget exceeding actual
expense by $50,753.

Additional Information:

This report is prepared for the use of the Corporation’s audit committee, management, federal
awarding agencies and pass through entities, and members of the public interested in the affairs of
the Corporation. Questions with regard to this financial report or requests for additional information
may be addressed to the Prasident/CEQ, Columbia Economsc Developmen% Corporation, 1 Hudson
City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534, s
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Companent Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2021

(with memorandum only totals at December 31, 2020)

2020
2021 {(memorandum only}
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,353,199 $ 1,528,459
Cerlificale of deposit 153,955 153,439
Restricted cash - fiscal agency 44,670 25,344
Prepaid expenses - 2,688
Accounts receivabie 50,675 1,667
Account receivahle - IDA 12,600 6,000
Land sale recelvable, current partion 9,918 9,491
SBA technical assistance grant receivable 43,352 16,282
Laans receivable, current portion 527,270 218,473
Tolal cuirent assels 2,165,039 1,965,043
FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Furnlture and equipment, net of $31,320 of
accumulated depreciation 12,740 - 14,340
Total furniture and equipment, net 12,740 14,340
OTHER ASSETS i
Rastrictad cash 413,826 - 295,730
Security deposit T 3,200 i, 3,200
Land sale receivable, long term portion - 9,918
Loans receivable, less current portion, ik,
net of allowance of $278,233 B 1,140,819 o 1,311,729
Total other assets il 1,557,844 1,620,577
Total assets 73,735,623 3,599,960
CURRENT LIABILITIES i
Accounts payable 16,222 26,715
Accruad expenses . 8,674 16,581
Due to fiscal agency 14,670 25,344
Loans payable - PPP and EIDL, current portion . o : 50,389 50,389
Loans payable - SBA micraloan program, current pomon : 140,833 135,572
Debt reserve deposit 2 10,000 “
Unearned revenue, current portion Uik AR T 9,187 8,741
Total current lisbllitios o 249,975 265,342
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES .00 G
Loans payable-PPP and EIDL, Iong-term purlion i 49,611 118,314
Loans payable-SBA m:croloan program, Iongnlerm pomon 623,680 461,505
Unearned revenue, long-term portzon 54,872 18,311
Debt reserve deposit ; - 10,080
Total non-currant liabllities ! T28,163 608,127
Total iiabilittes T 978,138 873,469
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred grant income 5,237 5,237
Defarrad membership Income - 4,167
Total defarred Inflows of resaurcas 5,237 9,404
NET POSITION
Urrestrictad 2,271,624 2,274 505
Invesled In capital assets 12,740 14,340
Restricted
Commerce Park water tower 71,817 71,817
County directed 48,889 48,889
Columbia County Student Connects Program 23,000 8,000
Columbia Counly Business Gontinulty Fund Program 15,000 414
SBA microloan program 309,178 298,122
Total net position $ 2,752,248 & 2,717,087

See notes fo financial statements.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For the year ended December 31, 2021

(with memorandum only totals for the year ended December 31, 2020)

2020
2021 {memorandum only)
OPERATING REVENUE
Administrative fees - related party $ 24,000 $ 24,000
Administrative fees - Hudscn IDA 20,022 10,000
Grant revenue 221,089 363,323
Interest on loans 73,472 57,761
Membership fees 32,992 36,618
Land sale 873 -
Total operating revenue 372,448 491,602
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel and benefits 315,068 356,122
Grant expense 2 0,654 244 770
Office expense s 98,642 89,436
Program delivery fees L T 35,442 27,287
Professional fees R 46,419 38,535
Censulting e 167,318 203,788
Meetings and events LA ) 2, 620 3,020
Insurance Lo o 2,886 3,001
Marketing 19,689 23,571
New initiatives 61,802 58,814
Depreciation 5,293 5,427
Bad debt 50,000 104,178
Miscellaneous 26,949 12,732
Tolal eperating expenses 841,782 1,170,678
OPERATING LOSS {469,334) {678,987}
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) R o
Bank interest T 3,750 10,854
Forgiveness of paycheck protecilon program toans 132,814 -
Interest expense and fees . T (69) {183}
Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) 136,495 10,671
Appropriation from the Coun:y of Coiumbla_. ;._NY 368,000 391,000
CHANGE IN NET POSITION W T 35,161 (277,3186)
NET POSITION, Beginning of year * 2,717,087 2,994,403
NET POSITION, End of year $ 2,752,248 $ 2,717,087

See nofes to financial statements.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York}
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31, 2021

{with memorandum only totals for the year ended December 31, 2020)

2020
2021 (memorandum only)
CASH FL.LOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Administrative fees - related party $ 18,000 $ 18,000
Administrative fees - Hudson [DA 20,022 10,000
Principal disbursed on loans receivable {580,400) (671,820}
Princlpal recelved on loans recelfvable 392,514 550,589
Membership contributions 28,825 29,074
Grant revenue 234,026 474,768
Land sale 10,364 -
interest on loans 73,472 57,751
Paymentis to employaes {315,068) (356,122)
Payments to vendors (548,616) (666,743)
Net cash used for operating activities ::(666,861) {854, 503)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES '
Appropriation from the County of e
Columbia, NY 368,000 391,000
Proceeds from loans payable - PPP and EIDL 64,114" 168,700
Payments on SBA microlcan program (132,564) (110,125)
Proceeds from SBA microloan program 300,000 250,600
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 599,550 699,575
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of certificate of deposit (516) {2,410)
Purchase of equipment (3,693} {6,235)
Interest paid (69} {183}
Interest received i o 5, 3,750 10,854
Net cash (used for) provided by investing activities .75 (528) 2,026

See noles to financial stalements,
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended December 31, 2021

{with memorandum only totals for the year ended December 31, 2020)

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ (67,839) $ 147,098
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of year 1,849,533 1,702,435
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of year $ 1,781,694 $ 1,849,533
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,353,198 $ 1,628,459
Restricted cash - fiscal agency 14,670 25,344
Restricted cash 413,825 285,730
$ 1,781,694 $ 1,848,533
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:
Operating loss L% (469,334) $ (678,987)
Bad debt reserve o 50,000 104,176
Depreciation expense 5,293 5,427
Changes in assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows:
Prepaids 2,888 3,435
Loans receivable {187,887} (124,298)
Land sale receivable 9,491 -
SBA technical assistance grant receivable (24,070} 43,458
Grant recelvable - 62,750
Accounts receivable (49,008) -
Account receivable - IDA {6,000) (6,000}
Accounts payable (13,493) 8,250
Due to fiscal agency (10,674) 25,344
Unearned revenue L 37,007 -
Accrued expenses i 2 {6,907) 4,249
Deferred grant income c - 5,237
Deferred membership income (4,167) (7,544)
Net cash used for operating activities .. " $ {666,861} $ {554,503)

See notes to financial statements.

Page 11




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPCORATION
(A Companent Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 1 — NATURE OF OCRGANIZATION

Financial Reporting Entity

The Columbia Economic Development Corporation ("CEDC” or the "Corporation”) was organized as
a not-for-profit entity for the purpose of promoting and developing industry and job development in
Columbia County, New York {the “County”). The Corporation is a component unit of the Counly, is a
separate entity, and operates independently of the County.

Programs of the Corporation

General Operating

The Corporation derives its revenues primarily from Columbia County appropriations and from
administrative fees from related parties such as Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation
{"CRC") and Columbia Counly Industriai Development Agency ("CCIDA") The fund also derives
revenue from interest from loan receivables.

Loan Program

The loan program offers loans to local busmesses often at a discounted interest rate, to attract
business to the County as well as expand business growth from existing businesses already located
in the County. The program funds are also used to continte offering the Microbusiness seminar
serles and is used to fund expenses as it applles to the admmlstratton and delivery of programs.

The loan program receives grant money from ilme to ttme from CDBG-NYS. As a requirement of the
grant, the loan program awards a coniingent grant {usually based on employment goals) to local
organizations after meeting certain NYS grant requirements. If requirements of the grant are not met
by the local organization, the grant converts to a loan. The Corporation treats these arrangements
as loans until the contingencies are.met. As of December 31, 2021, the Corporation's loans
receivables include $245,000 of these loan. types comprised of:

Criginal Loan Balance at
R l.oan Balance December 31, 2021
Flanders/Precisionaire Corporation $ 200,000 $ 200,000
Hudson Valley Creamery (CDBG) 45,000 45,000
$ 245,000 3 245,000

Flanders/Precisionaire Corporation’s loan is expected to be fully forgiven in 2022 and Hudson Valley
Creamery’s loan is expected to be fully forgiven in 2026,

Grant money received from CDBG-NYS of $45,000 was recorded as deferred revenue as of
Dacember 31, 2021 due o the CDBG grant including conditions that the grantee must met the
employment goals in order for the grant revenue to be earned by the Corporation. Should the
employment goals not be met, the Corporation would either have to repay the CDBG grant or
request permission to re-grant the funds to another eligible participant.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATI{ON
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Becember 31, 2021

NOTE 1 — NATURE OF ORGANIZATION (Continued)
Programs of the Corporation (Continued)

CDBG Small Cities

Grant funds received with performance requirements are recorded as unearned revenue in the
period granted. The Corporation records a receivable for the amount of the loan ient out or grant
made to the third party business. As obligations are met, the loan is paid off or written down and the
loan balance is earned or forfeited, Unearned revenue is recognized in income as performance
obligations are met and contingent grants made are recognized in expense as earned by the
grantee,

267ED424-02 Grant

The 267ED424-02 grant offered assistance to local busmesses by offering low interest business
loans. The Corporation receives interest and principal payments on a monthly basis. At
December 31, 2021, the loan balance outstanding was $19,059.

Microbusiness Program

The microbusiness program is funded by the loan program The program offers technical assistance
to local businesses. The program also offers semlnars taught by local business owners and
professionals. : ‘

SBA-Microloan Program

Loans are provided to small businesses in Columpbia and Greene Counties funded by the Small
Business Administration (SBA). Loans over 120 days past due are required to be charged off. The
loan maturity date should not exceed six years on Microloans. The Corporation may charge up to
7.75% over the Corporatzon s cost of funds on a microloan of more than $10,000 and up to 8.5%
over the Intermediary’s cost of funds on-a microloan of $10,000 or less, Amounts loaned to the
Corporation are maintained in a restrtcted revolving loan fund. The Corporation is also required to
maintain a separate loan’ Ioss reserVe fund with its own funds representing at least 15% of SBA
funds recelved. n

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIF[CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when incurred. In accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, the Corporation applies all applicable
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements as the Corporation is a
component unit of the County of Columbia, New York (the "County”), a governmental entity. The
Corporation does not apply any Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) or AICPA
pronouncements post November 30, 1989, as clarified by GASB No. 82. In accordance with GASB
standards, balances and activity for the Corporation are presented as an enterprise fund.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
Deferred Qutflows/inflows of Resources

GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position, and GASB Statement No. 65, lfems Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities, defined and classified deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net assets that applies to future
period(s), and as such, will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expensefexpenditure) until
that time. A deferred inflow of resources Is an acguisition of net assets that applies to future
period(s), and as such, will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time,

Statement 63 changed how governments organize their statements of financial position (such as the
current government-wide statement of net assets and the governmental funds balance sheet).

As a result of Statement 63, financial statements will include ;d”é‘f_erred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources (“deferrals”), in addition to assets and.iiabilities, and will report net
position instead of net assets. e

Membership fees collected in the current year that will, be recogmzed as revenue next year and grant
payments received in advance of the grant term are ciassmed as a deferred inflow,

Prior Year Amounts

Amounis shown for December 31, 2020, in the accompanymg statements are inciuded to provide a
basis for comparison with December, 31,2021 and present summarized totals only. Accordingly, the
December 31, 2020 amounts are not intended to present all information necessary for a falr
presentation in accordance with. account:ng pnnmples generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Budgetary Data

The budget policies are as fotlows

In October of each year, the Presudent/CEO submits a tentative budget to the Board of Directors for
their approval for the next fiscal year. The tentative budget includes proposed expenditures and the
proposed means of financing, which is to be used as a guide of activity for the fiscal year.

Income Taxes

A provision for income tax has not been provided for in these financial statements, as the
Corporation is a not-for-profit corporation exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code,

The Corporation has evaluated any unceriain tax positions and related income tax contingencies
and determined uncertain positions, if any, are not material to the financial statements. Penalties
and interest assessed by income taxing authorities are included in operating expenses, if incurred.
Naone of the Corporation's returns are currently under examination.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Companent Unit of the County of Columbia, New York])
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the dale of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those amounts.

The determination of the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is based on estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant changes in the economic environment and market conditions.
fn connection with the determination of the estimated losses on loans, management obtains
independent appraisals for significant coliateral.

The Corporation’s joans are generally secured by specific items of .collateral including real property,
consumer assets, and business assets, along with personal guarantees. Although the Corporation
has a diversified loan portfoho a substantial portion of its debtors’ ability to honor theit contracts is
dependent on local economic conditions in Columbia Couniy, New York

While management uses avaliiable information to recognlze losses on Ioans further reductions in the
carrying amounts of loans may be necessary based ‘on ‘changes in local economic conditions,
Because of these factors, it is reasonably possnbie that the estlmated losses on loans may change
matetially in the near term. . :

Revenue Recognition

Contribution revenue is recognlzed in the penod it is unconditional, measurable, and future
installments are considerad probab!e of col[ectlon Contribution revenue that is restricted as a result
of a purpose or time !‘eStFECtIOﬂ IS mcluded asa component of “restricted net position”, when
applicable. -

Administrative revenue. is recogmzed in the period services are prowded and payments are generally
received from related parttes on a quarterly basis. Grant revenue is recognized on cost reimbursable
contracts in the period the costs afe incurred. Advances on grants prior to costs being incurred in
accordance with the terms of the grant agreement are deferred until the period costs are incurred.
Membarship revenue is recognized as revenue over the period of membership.

Interast on loans is recognized in the period earned over the life of the related loans receivable.

Operating revenues include revenue generated from ongoing operating activities. Non-operating
revenues include investing, financing and other non-recuriing activitles.

Columbia County Appropriation

For the year ended December 31, 2021, Columbia County appropriated $368,000 for unrestricted
use by the Corporation. The Corporation recognizaes appropriated income in the period appropriated.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pecember 31, 2021

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Corporation considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents,

Certificates of Deposit

The Corporation records certificate of deposits at amortized cost.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and fair market value for.donated items. Maintenance
and repairs are expensed as incurred whereas major repairs and betterments are capitahzed
Property and equipment comprise office equipment, furniture and software. Depreciation is provided

for using the straight-line method over the estimated useful Ilves of the. respectwe assets, which are:

Computer/Software . 3 5 years "
Furniture and Equipment 5 10 years

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Loans are stated at their recorded mvestment WhICh is:the amount of unpaid principal, reduced by
an allowance for loan losses. interest is calculated by using the simple interest method.

The allowance for loan losses reﬂects managements judgment of probable loan losses inherent in
the portfolio at the balance sheet date. The Corporatlon uses a disciplined process and methodology
to establish the allowance for loan .losses. To determine the total allowance for loan losses,
management estimates the reserves needed for each loan outstanding.

To determine the balance of the allowance account, loans are evaluated on a case by case basis
and future losses are projected using historical experience adjusted for current economic and
industry conditions. Management ‘exercises significant judgment in determining the estimation
method that fits the credit risk.characteristics of each case. Management must use judgment in
establishing additional input factors for estimating purposes, The assumptions used to determine the
allowance are periodically reviewed by management to ensure that their theoretical foundation,
assumptions, data integrity, computational processes, and repotting practices are appropriate and
properily documented.

The establishment of the allowance for loan losses relies on a consistent process that requires
muitiple layers of management review and judgment and responds to changes in economic
conditions, customer behavior, and coliateral value, among other influences. From time to time,
events or economic factors may affect the loan portfolio, causing management to provide additional
amounts to, or release balances from, the allowance for loan losses.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVEL.OPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued)

Management monitors differences between esfimated and aclual incured loan losses. This
monitoring process includes petiodic assessments by senior management of loan portfolios and the
assumptions used fo estimate incurred losses in those portfolios. Additions to the allowance for loan
losses are made by charges to the provision for loan losses. Credit exposures deemed to be
uncoliectible are charged against the allowance for loan losses. Recoveries of previously charged off
amounts are credited to the atiowance for loan losses.

Concentration of Credit and Market Risk

Financial Instruments that potentially expose the Corporation to concentrations of credit and market
risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit and loans receivable. Cash
and cash equivalents and certificates of deposit are maintained at Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation insured financial institutions and credit exposure s limited to any one institution. As of
December 31, 2021, the Corporation was in excess of the FDIC {imits of approx:mateiy $1,003,400,
which is not coilateralized.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to notes recelvables are limited due to the diverse industry
backgrounds of its borrowers. Furthermore, management feels its borrower approval processes and
regular review of provisions for loan losses,: adequately provides for any material credit risks.
Generally, sufficient collateral or a personal ‘guarantee is obtained for all loans at the time of
disbursement. Collateral is generally in the form of :mortgage onh real property or a chattel lien on
equipment title. o

The Corporation received $408,000 from the County of Columbia representing 47% of its total
revenue for the year ended December 31 2021 It

Investment Policy

The Corporation's has:an investment policy that includes authorized investments of the following
types: special time deposit accounts, certificates of deposit, obligations of the United States of
America, obligations guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America where the payment of
principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of America, obligations of the State of
New York and money market/savings accounts. All deposits of the Corporation in excess of Federal
Deposit Insurance Act (FDIC) coverage shall be secured by a pledge of eligible securities with an
aggregate market value equal to the aggregate amount of such deposits in excess of FDIC.

Interest Income on Loans

Y
interest on loans is accrued and credited to income based on the principal amount outstanding. The
accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when, in accordance with adopted policies, there is an
indication that the borrower may be unsble to meet payments as they become due. Upon such
discontinuance, all unpaid accrued interest is reversed.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Risks and Uncertainties
In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared COVID-19 a pandemic.

In May 2020, the Corporation applied for and received a loan in the amount of $68,700 from its bank
through the Small Business Administration's ("SBA") Paycheck Protection Program (*PPP"). This
loan has allowed the Corporation to retain a full workforce to date. In February 2021, the loan,
including principal and interest, were forgiven and considered repaid in full. The balance is included
as forgiveness of paycheck protection program loans in the statement of activities for the year ended
December 31, 2021,

In February 2021, the Corporation applied for and received a second PPP loan in the amount of
$64,114. In December 2021, this loan was forgiven in full by the SBA and is included as forgiveness
of paycheck protection program loans on the statement of actwnties for the year ended December
31, 2021. :

According to the rules of the SBA, the Corporation is requ{red to retain PPP loan documentation for
six years after the date the foan Is forgiven or repaid in full, and permit authorized representatives of
the SBA, including representatives of its Office of lnspector General, to access such files upon
request. Should the SBA conduct such a review and ‘reject all or some of the Corporation’s
iudgments pertaining to satisfying PPP loan ehglbihty or forgweness conditions, the Corpaoration may
be required fo adjust previcusly reported amounts and dlsc{osures in the financial statements.

As the pandemic continues to endure, the dlsease couEd haVe an adverse material effect on the
Corparation’s activities, results of operations flnanmai condition and cash flow,

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March __, 2022, which is the date the financial
statements were avallable to be |ssued '

NOTE 3 ~ CERTiFICATE OF DEPOSIT
The Corporation has a ceruflcate of deposit (CD) at Berkshire Bank. The CD is for a 6-month term

scheduled to mature in April 2022. The CD's interest rate was 0.25% and had a balance of $153,955
as of December 31, 2021,
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 4 — LOANS RECEIVABLE

During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Corporation joaned $580,400 to 25 local businesses.
During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Corporation increased its allowance for loan losses
by $50,000 based on its expected future loan losses calculation.

A summary of loan activity is as follows:

Balance at {Write-cffs)  Balance al

December New and December Current

31, 2020 Lendings Payments Recoveries 31, 2021 Portion
Loan Fund $ 1,134,507 $ 280000 $ 174614 $ (4492) § 1235401 § 344,719
CDBG Small Cities 27,052 - 7,893 - 18,059 10,126
SBA Microloan 600,469 300,400 209,907 900 691,862 172,425

1,762,028 $ 580,400 § 392514 -.% (3,592) 1,946,322 § 527,270

Less: Allowance for

foan losses (231,826) e i (278,233)
Total Loans $ 1,530,202 . 5 1,668,088

NOTE 5 — FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of furniture and equipment is as folli';'_)_'\_;\is as of I;_)eééir_hber 31, 2021:

_Decemberéﬁ 2020 Abquisitions Disposals December 31, 2021

Furniture and equipment 8 ; 40,367 $ 3693 § - % 44,060
Accumulated depreciation i S (26,027) (5,293) - (31,320)
Total Furniture and Equipment  =§ = 44,340 $ (1,600) $ - 3 12,740

Depreciation expense was $5293 d_griﬁ@’the year ended December 31, 2021,
NOTE 6 — LOAN PAYABLE — EIDL

In July 2020, the Corporation applied for and received a loan in the amount of $100,000 from the
SBA's Emergency Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) Program. Interest accrues on the EIDL joan at a fixed
rate of 2.75% per annum. Originally the loan aliowed a 12-month deferral period of all principal
payments due on the EIDL loan, with interest accruing on the principal balance during this 12-month
deferral period. In March 2021, the SBA extended the deferral period another 12 months.

Beginning August 2022, the Corporation will began to make 326 monthly payments of $451, with the
first payments received by the SBA going first towards the accrued interest to date untit the accrued
interest is paid off in full. Once the accrued interest is paid in full, these monthly payments wilt then
go towards principal and interest.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 6 ~ LOAN PAYABLE — EIDL (Continued)

The EIDL loan matures on July 24, 2050 and is collateralized by all tangible and intangible property
of the Corporation, including equipment, accounts receivable, and deposit accounts.

Maturities of the loan payable are as follows:

2022 $ -
2023 1,083
2024 2,642
2025 2,715
2026 2,791
Thereafter 90,769
$ 100,000

NOTE 7 - RESTRICTED NET POSITION

Restricted net position at December 31, 2021, consists of 'th'e fo_iiowing: i

Commerce Park water tower $ 71,817
County directed G £ 48,889
Columbia County Student Connects Program i pre 23,000
Masten Park R 15,000
SBA microloan program 309,178
Total Restricted Net Position .~ . "3 $ 467,884

In 2008, the Corporation did not reémit the principal back to Columbia County, New York for
Commerce Park loans. The principal is'to be retained by the Corporation to aide in the construction
of the water tower within Commerce Park, .Refer to Note 9 for more information on the restrictions.
See note 9 for more lnformahon on the County directed restricted net position balance.

The SBA microloan program restricted net position balance above represents the balance of the
Corporation’s SBA microloan program that has been borrowed from the SBA but has not been lent
to qualified businesses as of December 31, 2021,

The “Columbia County Student Connects Program” balance of $23,000 and "Masten Park” balance
of $15,000 represents grant funds received and restricted for specific purposes.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 8 — SBA MICROLOAN PROGRAM

Since 2003, the Corporation tcok the steps toward acquiring the Hudson Development Corporation’s
SBA loan portfolio by establishing a small business loan program. The Corporation acquired the
SBA loan program in 2008. Total loans outstanding, net of an allowance under this program of
$102,182, totaled $589,680 at December 31, 2021.

The Corporation borrows money from SBA foan awards in order to fund loans given to businesses
participating in the SBA program. The following illustrates the amounts payable to the SBA:

Balance at Balance at
December 31, 2020 Drawdowns  Paymenis December 31, 2021

$ 597,077 $ 300,000 § 132,564 . $- 764,613

Once draws have been made from the SBA, the Corporahor;: pays the SBA back based on an
amortization schedule for each specific drawdown. The following shows the combined expected
payout of the SBA drawdowns—Draw Five, Draw Six, Draw Seven and Draw Eight:

December 31, | Balance

2022 $ 1.140,833
2023 v “422,893
2024 . e 97,778
2025 ..o Y 97,778
2026 85,555
Thereafter - 219,675
Tolal - 764,513

Each drawdown has repayments of prmczpal and interest, with each drawdown having a separate
interest rate based on the agreementwo 75% (Draw Five), 1.256% (Draw Six), 1.75% (Draw Seven),
and 0.25% (Draw Eight)’ per annum

During the year ended December 31 2021 the Corporation borrowed $300,000 from an additional
SBA drawdown (Draw Eight).

NOTE 9 - COMMERCE PARK L.AND

Beginning in 2005, Columbia County initiated a program to sell undeveloped land it owns in
Commerce Park through a component unit, the Columbia County IDA. CEDC works directly with the
buyer on the County's behalf. CEDC receives a deposit from the buyer and in turn uses this money
to pay for surveying and legal fees associated with the transfer of the land.

CEDC recognizes a receivable for the sales price due from the buyer and a liability to the County for
the same amount. The CCIDA plays an administrative role in the transfer of the land and receives a
stipend from the first payment made. The CEDC retains the interest portion earned on land sale
receivables as payment for servicing the loans and the remaining principal portion is forwarded to
the County.
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 9 - COMMERCE PARK LAND (Continued)

in 2008 and only for 2008, the CEDC retained the principal and interest payments, as agreed upon
with the County, to assist the County with the possible future construction of a water tower in
Commerce Park. The principal forgiven during 2008 was recognized as revenus.

In June 2016, the Corporation sold fand in the Commerce Park to a local individual for $50,000, with
$4,500 being paid 1o the Corporation as a deposit in 2015. The Corporation received a $45,500 five-
year note at 4.5% per annum with payments commencing on June 8, 2017. The note provides for an
annual payment of $10,365 of principal and interest, with a final payment due to the Corporation on
June 8, 2021, During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporation approved a deferral of
loan payments extending the maturity date to June 8, 2022, The principal portion, $48,889, of the
note, net of legal fees of $1,111, normally remitted to the County was recognized as revenue during
the year ended December 31, 2016. The County asked CEDC to retain the principal portion as
restricted net position to be used as directed by the County in the future

NOTE 10 — PENSION PLAN

The Corporation has a SARSEP pension plan. The Celr'eoratlon paye:" 5% of eligible employee’s
gross wages each year. For the year ended December 31 2021 the Corporation recorded $8,330
in pension expense, (S

NOTE 11 — UNEARNED REVENUE
As of December 31, 2021, unearned revenue (note 1) is compnsed of:

CbBG Small Cltles )
Angelto s Dlstrlbutcng, Inc. $ 19,059
Hudson Valley Creamery 45,000
Totai uneamed revenue $ 64,059

NOTE 12 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended December. 31 2021, the Corporation received $24,000 in administrative fees
from Columbia County Industrial Development Agency (CCIDA). During 2021, the Corporation paid
$3,774 to Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation (CCCRC) in the form of a grant. As of
December 31, 2021, $12,000 was due from CCIDA.

During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Corporation entered into an agreement with
Columbia County related to broadband access. During the year ended December 31, 2021, $40,000
was recognized and Included as “grant revenue” on the statement of revenues, expenses and
changes in net assets, As of December 31, 2021, $40,000 is included in “accounts receivable” on
the statement of net position,
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Golumbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2021

NOTE 13 — RENT EXPENSE

The Corporation rents office space under the terms of a lease commencing Sepltember 1, 2018 and
terminating August 31, 2024. The lease includes an option to renew for an additional five-year term.
The lease calls for monthly payments ranging from $3,200 to $3,532 over the term of the lease.
During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Corporation paid $39,688 of rent expense. Future
minimum lease commitments are as follows:

2022 $ 40,680
2023 41,696
2024 28,256

$ 110,632

NOTE 14 ~ FISCAL AGENT ARRANGEMENTS

During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Corporation acted.as a fiscal agent for one
organization, the Hudson Business Coaiition Hudson Bond Program. As of December 31, 2021, the
Corporation held $14,670 of cash shown as “Restricted ‘cash — -fiscal agency” on the statement of net
position. As of December 31, 2021, $14,670 Is presented as a liability shown as “Due fo fiscal
agency” on the statement of net position. The Corporatlon did not earn any administrative fees
during the year ended December 31, 2021. “As an agent; the Corporation does not record any
revenues or expenses received/paid on behalf of the entlty :

RN
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Chairman and Board of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation:

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained n Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Columbia Economic
Development Corporation's basic financial statements, and have ;ssued our report thereon dated
March __, 2022.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements we considered Columbia Ecohomic
Development Corporation’s internal control over financial - reportlng (internal control) as a basis for
desrgnmg procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressung our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the. purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Columbia Economic Development Corporatlon s internal control, Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the eﬁectlveness of Co[umbla Economic Development Corporation’s
internal control. :

A deficlency in internal control exists.when the des;gn or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements ona timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement ‘of .the entliys financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less. severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with’governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal confrol over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses.
We did identify a deficlency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and responses as item 2021-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Columbia Economic Development
Corporation’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s Response to Fmdmgs

Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s response to the ﬂndlngs identified in our audit is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. Columbia Economic
Development Corporation’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financlal statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion'on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provude an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is:an_integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing . Standards.in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communlcatlon is notsuntable for any other purpose,

Hudson, New York
March __, 2022
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Gomponent Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

Pecember 31, 2021

FINDING 2021-001

Significant Deficiency in Internal Control over Financial Reporting — Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG)

Criteria:

The Corporation is responsible for ensuring its financial statements are recorded in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Condition:

The Corporation entered into an agreement with Columbia County to administer a Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG}) to a local husiness, however, failed to properly record the
transactions within its general ledger based on the underlying contracts. The grant is in the form
of a forgivable loan which is forgiven after five years if conditions are met. A loan receivable
asset and uneamed revenue liabllity should have been recorded. .

Cause:

Management's review procedures in this instance. _w'e"ré not sufficient to ensure that this
transaction was recorded completely and accurately.

Effect or Potential Effect;

The Corporation’s financial Stateméhté_g;__}ould":b_i};{funderstated and not in conformity with GAAP.

Recommendation:

Management should implement a 'fé___view procedure for CDBG grants that ensures all aclivity is
recorded accurately prior to the start of the audit.

Responsible Oﬁicié:i:!fésﬁesponsé"f';':»
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COLUMBIA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
2021 Investment Report

In accordance with Section 2925 of the Public Authorities Law; Sections 10, 11 and 858-
a of General Municipal Law, the Columbia Economic Development Corporation has
prepared an annual Investment Report for 2021.

The Columbia Economic Development Corporation Investment Policy was originally
approved on February 5, 2015, with the latest revision made on April 20, 2021.

The Policy was amended on April 20, 2021. Section VII was corrected to reflect the
removal of an unused Authorized Depository. No other amendments were made since
the policy was reviewed and re-adopted on January 28, 2021.

The amended and approved Investment Policy has been attached to this document as
Schedule A.

The 2021 Annual Financial Audit is attached as Schedule B.

The Corporation generated $2172.84 in interest income for the period January 1, 2021 —
December 31, 2021,

Bank Name Amount Generated Fees
Community Bank $1125.56 $ 990.00
Key Bank $154.75 $ 2854.99
The Bank of Greene County $ 256.53 $0.00

Berkshire Bank $ 636.00 $0.00




Schedule A

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

IIL

INVESTMENT POLICY
Scope

This investment policy applies to all moneys and other financial resources avaitable for
investment by the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (the “Corporation”).

Objectives

The primary objectives of the Corporation’s investment activities are, in priority order.
To conform with all applicable federal, state and other legal requirements;

To adequately safeguard principal;

To provide sufficient liquidity to meet all operating requirements; and
To obtain a reasonable rate of return.

. & °

Delegation of Authority

The responsibility for administration of the investment program is delegated to the
President/CEO who shall establish procedures, subject to Board approval, for the
operation of the investment program consistent with these investment guidelines. Such
procedures shall include an adequate internal control structure to provide a satisfactory
level of accountability based on a database or records incorporating description and
amounts of investments, transaction dates, and other relevant information,

Prudence

All participants in the investment process shall seek to act responsibly as custodians of
the public trust and shall avoid any fransaction that might impair public confidence in the
Corporation.

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of
their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the safety of the
principal as well as the probable income to be derived.

Consistent with CEDC’s Contflict of Interest policy, all participants involved in the
investment process shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with
proper execution of the investment program, or which conld impair their ability to make
impartial investment decisions.

Diversification
It is the policy of the Corporation to diversify its deposits and investments by financial

institution such that the Corporation’s deposits and investments do not exceed FDIC
coverage and collateral pledged by such institution.
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Internal Controls

It is the policy of the Corporation that all moneys collected by any officer or employee of
the Corporation be transferred to the President/CEO or his designee within 5 days of
receipt for deposit into the Corporation’s account.

The President/CEQ is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that deposits and investments
are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are
executed in accordance with management’s authorization and recorded properly, and are
managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Designation of Authorized Depositories

The banks and trust companies authorized for the deposit of monies :

Depository
Community Bank formerly Kinderhook Bank

Key Bank formerly First Niagara Bank
The Bank of Greene County
Berkshire Bank

Collateralizing of Deposits

In accordance with the provisions of General Municipal Law, §10, ali deposits of the
Corporation, including certificates of deposit and special time deposits, in excess of the
amount insured under the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act shall be
secured by a pledge of “eligible securities” with an aggregate market value, as provided
by General Municipal Law, §10, equal to the aggregate amount of such deposits (a list of
eligible collateral securities are included as Appendix A to this policy).

Safeleeping and Collateralization

Eligible securities used for collateralizing deposits shall be held by the depositaries frust
department and/or a third party bank or trust company subject to security and custodial
agreements.

The security agreement shall provide that eligible securities are being pledged to secure
local government deposits together with agreed upon interest, if any and any costs or
expenses arising out of the collection of such deposits upon default. It shall also provide
the conditions under which the securities may be sold, presented for payment, substituted
or released and the events, which enable the Corporation to exercise its rights against the
pledged securities. In the event that the securities are nof registered or inscribed in the
name of the local government, such securities shall be delivered in a form suitable for
transfer or with an assignment in blank to the Corporation or its custodial bank.




The custodial agreement shall provide securities held by the bank or trust company, or
agent of and custodian for, the local government, will be kept separate and apart from the
general assets of the custodial bank or trust company and will not, in any circinstances,
be commingled with or become part of the backing for any other deposit or other
liabilities. The agreement should also describe that the custodian shall confirm the
receipt, substitution or release of the securities. The agreement shall provide for the
frequency of revaluation of eligible securities and for the substitution of securities when a
change in the rating of a security may cause ineligibility. Such agreement shall inciude
all provisions necessary to provide the local government a perfected interest in the
securities.

X. Authorized Investments

As authorized by General Municipal Law, §11, the Agency authorizes the President/CEO
to invest moneys not required for immediate expenditure for terms not to exceed its
projected cash flow needs in the following types of investments:

Special time deposit accounts;

¢ Certificates of deposit;

» Obligations of the United States of America;

¢ Obligations guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America where the
payment of principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of America;
¢ Obligations of the State of New York

e Money market/savings

All investment obligations shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the
Corporation within such times as the proceeds will be needed to meet expenditures for
purposes for which the moneys were provided and, in the case of obligations purchased
with the proceeds of bonds or notes, shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the
Corporation within one year of the date of purchase.

XI. Quarterly Reporting Requirements

Each quarter, at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Corporation’s Board of
Trustees, the Treasurer shall prepare a report of the Corporation’s cash and investment
balances as of the last day of the preceding month or a later date, if available. At a
minimum such report shall contain:

The name of each financial institution

Type of account (checking, savings, certificate of deposit, etc.)
Current rate of interest

Account balance as of the last day of the previous month

THIS POLICY SHALL BE REVIEWED AND ADOPTED ANNUALLY,




APPENDIX A

Scheduie of securities eligible for collateralization of Corporation deposits:
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Obligations issued, or fully insured or guaranteed as to the payment of principal and
interest, by the United States of America, an agency thereof or a United States
government sponsored corporation.

Obligations partially insured or guaranteed by any agency of the United States of
America, at a proportion of the Market Value of the obligation that represents the amount
of the insurance or guaranty.

Obligations issued or fully insured or guaranteed by the State of New York, obligations
issued by a Municipal Corporation, school district or District Corporation of such State or
obligations of any public benefit corporation that under a specific State statue may be
accepted as security for deposit of public moneys.

Obligations issued by states (other than the State of New York) of the United States rated
in one of the three highest rating categories by at least one nationally recognized
statistical rating organization.

Obligations of Puerto Rico rated in one of the three highest rating categories by at least
one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Obligations of counties, cities and other governmental entities of a state other than the
State of New York having the power to levy taxes that are backed by the full faith and
credit of such governmental entity and rated in one of the three highest rating categories
by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization,

Obligations of domestic corporations rated in one of the two highest rating categories by
at least one nationally statistical rating organization.

Any mortgage related securities, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, which may be purchased by banks under the limitations established by bank
regulatory agencies,

Commercial paper and bankers’ acceptances issued by a bank, other than the Bank, rated
in the highest short term category by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating
organization and having maturities of not longer than 60 days from the date they are
pledged.

Zero coupon obligations of the United States government marketed as “Treasury Strips”,
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Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Checking and Savings
1032-00 Hudson Bonds Accounts
Key Bank - Hudosn Bonds Awards 4,987
Key Bank - Hudson Bonds 8,900
Total 1032-00 Hudson Bonds Accounts 5 13,887
Grants Cash Accounts
Key - BTCF County Grant 9,534
Key - Germantown Grants / GF 0
Total Grants Cash Accounts S 9,534
Loan CEDC Cash Accounts
1000-02 Loan Community Ckg 648 28,860
1020-01 1003-Community Svgs DV SC 748,429
Total Loan CEDC Cash Accounts S 777,289
Loan SBA Cash Accounts
1100-01 SBA Key - RLF #3 30,185
1100-02 SBA Key - RLF #4 22,023
1100-03 SBA Bank of Greene Cty - RLF #5 69,887
1100-07 SBA Bank of Greene Cty - RLF #6 87,117
1100-10 SBA Key - RLF #7 42,302
1100-11 SBA Key - RLF #8 32,213
1100-13 1100-13 - SBA - Key - RLF #9 25
Total Loan SBA Cash Accounts S 283,752
Operating Bank Accounts
1000-00 Checking -Key Bank {4176} 27,683
1001-00 Key - PPP/EIDL Account 121
1021-00 Key Bank - Gold MM Savings 193,492
1032.00 Berkshire Bank 154,675
Total Operating Bank Accounts 5 375,371
Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts 63
1031-00 BOGC - Reserve 213,265
Savings {3966) 0
Total 1031-00 BOGC - Reserve $ 213,265

Total Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts $ 213,328




Columbia Ecanomic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022

Reserve SBA Cash Accounts

1100-04 Key Bank - LLR #3 21,095
11.00-05 Key Bank - LLR #4 13,054
1100-06 Bank of Greene County - LLR #5 40,105
1100-08 Bank of Greene County - LLR #6 42,127
1100-09 Key Bank - LLR #7 37,600
1100-12 Key Bank - LLR #8 45,000
1100-14 1100-14 SBA - Key Bank - LLR #9 25
Total Reserve SBA Cash Accounts S 199,006
Total Checking and Savings $ 41,872,167
Loan Kinderhook Ckg 648 -1,451
SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #6 -700
Total Bank Accounts $ 1,870,016

Accounts Receivable
1115-13 Project Hudson
Due from County

Total Accounts Receivable S
Other Current Assets
12000 *Undeposited Funds -1,031
1208 Due from MicroBusiness Pr 0
1251-15 Prepaid expense 0
1270-01 prepaid Exp 0
A/R - Microbiz Advance 0
Accounts Recelvable 0
1115-01 Lincoln Funeral Train 0
1115-06 SBAT/A 73,352
1115-07 Columbia County 76,667
1115-08 Goat Grant 0
1115-09 Hudson IDA 8,566
1115-10 Pue from HBC : 1,275
1115-11 City Council - Shared Streets 2,500
1115-12 Columbia County Broadband 20,000
1203 Columbia County IDA 4,000
1204 CRC 571

1214 Rail Trail
1215 Howard Freeman
1216 BTCF Income




Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022
Due from Loan fund 0
Total Accounts Receivable S 186,931
CEDC - Loan Funds -69,482
CEDC- 01 1,059,083
Total CEDC - Loan Funds S 989,601
Loans Receivable
SBA RLF - 03 0
SBA RLF - 04 31,205
SBARLF-06 126,118
SBA RLF-08 287,053
SBA RLF -07 188,740
SBA RLF-05 75,611
Total Loans Receivable ) 709,728
Undeposited Funds 0
Total Other Current Assets $ 1,885,229
Total Current Assets § 3,755,245
Fixed Assets
Commerce Park Land 0
" Property & Capitalized Assets -5,293
1500-01 Furniture 8,687
1500-02 Computers & Equipment 22,720
1500-03 Website 10,037
1500-04 Equipment 2,616
1600-00 Accumulated depreciation -26,027
Total Property & Capitalized Assets $ 12,740
Total Fixed Assets S 12,740
Other Assets
2300 Security Deposit 3,200
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -45,518
1280-01 Allowance for loan loss -130,533
1280-03 SBA Bad Debt Reserve -102,182
Total Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -5 278,233
CEDC MicroLoans
Bad Debt Reserve 0
Tota! CEDC MicrolLoans S
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv,
1265-03 Harpls 9,918




Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022

Total Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. S 9,918
Grants Receivable
1260-02 Flanders (Grant) (deleted) 200,000
1260-06 1247 L/R Angello's Distributing 17,559
Total Grants Receivable S 217,559
Total Other Assets -3 47,557
TOTAL ASSETS s 3,720,429
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilitles

Current Liahilities

Accounts Payable

2000-01 *Accounts Payable 19,824
Total Accounts Payable S 19,824
Other Current Liabilities

2000-02 Recruitment Exp - Due to RS 0

2008 Loan Payable - PPP #2 0

2009 Loan payable - PPP 0

2050-01 Payroll Liabilities 0

Accounts payable .. other 3,688

Accrued Expenses

2115-01 Aflac : 0
2115-02 Paid Family Leave 737
2115-03 Pension 1,834
2115-04 Vac buy back 5,564
2120-01 Application Fees {Net Advance) 3,674
Total Accrued Expenses S 11,808
Deferred Revenue 0
21100 -BTG Sol Cny Sudent Conect 5,237
2400-04 Deferred Membership fees 0
2400-05 Deferred CCounty money 0
2400-06 Berkshire Taconic Grant 0
2400-08 Other Current Liabilities 45,000

Total Deferred Revehue S 50,237

due to CRC 0

Due to SBA 0

Escrow Held 0

Germantown Hamlet Park




Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022
Hamlet Park Exp. 0
Hamlet Park Income 0
Total Germantown Hamlet Park 3 0
HBC Liability 14,670
Land Deposit
2300-04 Keyser Realty, LLC o
Keyser Realty, LLC Exp. 0
Total 2300-04 Keyser Realty, LLC S 0
Tota! Land Deposit S 0
Total Other Current Liabilities S 80,404
Total Current Liabilities $ 100,227
Long-Term Liabilities
2010 Loan payable - EIDL 104,000
Debt Reserve
2056 Hudson Dev. Corp Pebt Reserve 10,000 18
Total Debt Reserve ) 10,000
Due to Columbia Cty Land Sale
2500-01 Harpis 0
Total Due to Columbla Cty Land Sale S 0
Loans Payable to SBA 0
2600-02 Loan Payable - SBA #4 o
2600-03 Loan Payable - SBA #5 60,995
2600-04 Loan Payahle - SBA #6 165,000
2600-05 Loan Payable - SBA RLF #7 220,277
2600-06 Loan Payaable - SBA RLF 8 315,000
Total Loans Payable to SBA $ 761,272
Long term Deferrd Revenue
Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11
2400-02 Def. Rev HVCreamery (Loan)
Total Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11 $ 0
Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02
2400-03 2549 Angello's Distributing, | 17,559
Total Deferred rev.CDBG-267ED424-02 $ 17,559
Total Long term Deferrd Revenue S 17,559
Total Long-Term Liabilities S 892,830
Total Liabilities S 993,058
Equity




Columbia Economic Development Corporation {CEDC)
Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2022

3200-01 Invested in Capital Assets 12,740
Net assets Restricted
1110 R SBA Microloan 277,003
3100-01 County Directed 48,889
3100-02 R-Met Assests Empire Zone 0
3100-03 R- Net Assets- Comm Prk Princip 71,817
3100.07 - LF Net Assets 0
3900 LF Net Assets (RE)} Q
loan fund transfer ecuity 0]
Total Net assets Restricted S 397,709
Net Assets-Temporarily Restrict 0
Unrestricted Net Position 2,296,962
Net Income 19,961
Total Equity $ 2,727,371

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

W

3,720,429




Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2022 - FY22 PL
January-February 2022

Total
 Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
Income
5900 Interest Income 10,438.74 11,000.00 -561.26 94.90%
Administrative Revenue 0.00
4050-03 Columbia County IDA 4,000.00 4,000,00 0.00 100.00%
4050-06 Hudson IDA 1,666.56 1,666.67 -0.11 99.99%
Total Administrative Revenue $ 5,666.56 $ 5,666.67 -% 0.11 100.00%
Columbia County 0.00
4000-01 Columbia County Income 76,666.67 76,686.67 0.00 100.00%
Total Columbia County $ 76,666.67 $ 76,6686.67 $ 0.00 100.00%
Grant Income 0.00
Grant Income - 267ED424-02 1,700.00 -1,700.00 0.00%
4020-03 5023 Loan interest Income 186.85 186.85
4020-04 5024 Loan Recv Principal 1,500.87 1,500,87
Total Grant Income - 267ED424-02 $ 1,687.72 §$ 1,700.00 -$ 12.28 99,28%
Tota} Grant Income $ 1,687.72 § 1,700,00 -$ 12.28 99.28%
Grant Income ** 833,34 -833.34 0.00%
Membership/Sponscrship 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00%
4030-01 Sustaining Membership 5,000.00 5,000.00
4030-02 Full Membership 7,350.00 7,350.00
4030-03 Associate Membership 1,700.00 1,700.00
4030-04 MicroBiz Membership 125.00 125,00
Total Membership/Sponsorship $ 14,175.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 4,175.00 141.75%
Other Income 0.00
4040-01 Other Income 121.07 121.07
4040-02 Bank/iMiscelianecus Income 1,353.03 2,000.00 -646.97 67.65%
Bank interest - SBA RLF 0.00
4040-08 Bank Interest - SBA RLF 3 0.98 0.98
4040-11 Bank Interest - SBA RLF 4 0.68 0.68
4040-14 Bank Interest - SBA RLF 5 13.63 13.63
4040-18 Bank Interest - SBARLF 6 7.90 7.90
Total Bank Interest - SBA RLF $ 2319 § 0.00 § 23.19
Bank Interest SBALLR 0.00
4040-06 Bank Interest SBALLR 3 0.69 0.69
4040-09 Bank Interest SBALLR 4 0.42 042
4040-12 Bank Interest SBALLR & 7.77 7.97
4040-20 Bank Interest SBA LLR #6 8.17 8.17
Total Bank Interest SBALLR $ 17.06 $ 0.00 $ 17.08
Grant Income * 0.00
Broadband Incom 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total Grant Income * $ 10,000.00 $ 0.00 3% 10,000.00
Total Other Income $ 11,614.34 % 2,000.00 $ 9,514.34 575.72%
SBA Microloan T/A 0.00
4040.15 SBA - T/A 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 100.00%
Total SBA Microloan T/A $ 30,000.00 % 30,000.00 $ 0.00 100.00%
Total Income $ 150,149.03 $ 137,866,68 § 12,282.35 108.91%
Gross Profit 3 150,149.03 $ 137,866.68 §$ 12,282.35 108.91%
Expenses
Bad Debt Writeoff 0.co 0.00
Conferences and Training 145.00 145.00




Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2022 - FY22 PL
lanuary-February 2022

5090-01 Conference & Training 500.00 -500.00 0.00%

Total Conferences and Training $ 145.00 § 500.00 -% 355.00 29.00%
Consulting -TSI 0.00
5040-03 5002 Consulting TSI 22,000,00 22,000.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Consulting TSI $ 22,000.00 $ 22,000.00 $ 0.00 100.00%
Consulting Fees 0.00
5040-02 Consulting Other §,047.56 10,000.00 «3,052 .44 60.48%
Total Consulting Fees 8% 6,047.56 $ 10,000.00 -$ 3,952.44 60.48%
Direct Program Expenses 0.G0
5070-03 Meetings / Events 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.00%
Total Direct Program Expenses $ 0,00 .$ 1,250.00 -$ 1,250.00 0.00% 9
Employer Expenses 0.0C
Employer Payroll Taxes 0.00
5010-01 Disability 351.83 100.00 251.83 351.83%
5010-03 Medicare 659,36 750.00 -90.64 87.91%
5010-04 Social Security 2,819.30 3,258.33 -439.03 86.53%
5010-05 State Unemployment 218.67 -216.687 0.00%
5010-07 Workers Gomp. 258.00 -258.00 0.00%
Total Employer Payroll Taxes $ 3,83049 § 4,683.00 -§ 752.51 83.68%
Fringe Benefits 0.00
5020-01 Health Insurance 4,000.00 4,750.00 ~750.,00 84.21%
5020-02 Vacation Buy Back 833.32 833.33 -0.01 100.00%
5020-03 Pension 1,833.32 1,833.33 -0.01 100.00%
5020-04 Life Insurance 229.00 500.00 -271.00 45.80%
Total Fringe Benefits $ 6,895.64 $ 7,916.66 -$ 1,021.02 87.10%
Payroli G.00
5000-02 Business Dev Spec. 10,833.36 10,833.33 0.03 100.00%
5000-04 Bookkeeper 6,962.50 6,250.00 712.50 111.40%
5000-05 Office Manager 10,416.68 10,416.70 -.02 100.00%
5000-07 intern 1,666.67 -1,666.67 0.00%
5000-08 Project Manager 10,833.33 -10,833.33 0.00%
5000-51 Bus Dev Partner 8,583.36 8,750.00 -166.64 98.10%
5000-53 Admin assistant 0.00 2,916.68 -2,916.68 0.00%
Total Payroli $ 36,795.90 §$ 51,666.71 -$ 14,870.81 71.22%
Total Employer Expenses $ 47,622.03 % 64,166.37 -$ 16,644.34 74.06%
Facility 0.00
5050-01 Rent 6,724.00 6,724.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Facllity - 6,724.00 $ 6,724.00 $ 0.00 100.00%
Grants Expense* 1,666.67 -1,666.67 0.00%
Insurance 0.00
5065-01 Insurance 2,902.95 3,000.00 -97.05 96.77%
Total Insurance ' $ 2,90295 $§ 3,000.00 -§ 97.05 96.77%
MicroBiz Expenses 0.00
5150-01 Technical Assistance 4,769.87 8,466.67 -1,696.80 73.76%
5150-02 Marketing 1,980.00 416.67 1,663.33 475.20%
5150-03 Seminars/Workshops 200.00 ~200.00 0.00%
Total MicroBiz Expenses $ 6,749.87 § 7,083.34 -3 333.47 95,29%
New Intiatives 8,333,33 -8,333.33 0.00%
5200-A Workforce & Education 285.00 285,00
5200-D Broadhand Study 10,000.00 10,000,00
Total New Intlatives $ 10,285.00 $ 8,333.33 $% 1,951.67 123.42%




Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC)
Budget vs. Actuais: FY 2022 - FY22 PL
January-February 2022

Office Expense 0.00
5060-01 Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 6,968.67 3,833.34 3,1356.33 181.79%
5060-02 Telephone & Fax 475,14 1,083.33 -608.19 43.86%
5060-03 Infernet 182.08 233.33 -51.25 78.04%
5060-04 Office Supplies & Printing 396.37 827.34 -430.97 47.91%
5060-05 Dues & Subscriptions 3,605.50 3,500.00 105.50 103.01%
5060-06 Postage 300,00 166.67 133.33 180.00%
5060-08 Web Site 2,012,30 1,000,00 1,012.30 201.23%
Total Office Expense $ 13,940.06 $ 10,644.01 $ 3,296.05 130.97%
Other Expenses 0.00
5100-01 Miscellaneous Expense 2,683.26 2,000.00 583.26 129.16%
Total Other Expenses $ 2,583.26 $ 2,000.00 $ 583.26 129.16%
Professional Fees 0.00
5030-01 Legal Fees 247500 2,166.68 308.32 114.23%
5030-03 Accounting and Audit Fees 3,500,00 -3,500.00 0.00%
5030-04 Payroll Services 361.00 333.34 27.66 108.30%
Total Professional Fees $ 2,836.00 $ 6,000.02 -$ 3,164.02 47.27%
Public Relations/Marketing 0.00
5080-02 Marketing 245.00 3,C00.00 -2,755.00 8.17%
Total Public Relations/Marketing $ 24500 § 3,000.00 -% 2,755.00 8.17%
SBA Interest Expense 166.67 -166.67 0.00%
Total Expenses $ 121,980.73 $ 146,634.41 -% 24,553.68 83.24%
Net Operating Income $ 28,168,30 -$ 8,667.73 $ 36,836.03 -324.98%
Other Expenses
Transfer -50.00 -50.00
Total Other Expenses -$ 50.00 % 0.00 -$ 50,00
Net Other Income $ 50.00 % 000 % 50,00

Net Income $ 28,218.30 -3 8,667.73 $ 36,886.03 ~325.56%
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